



Andela Čavčić, mag. ing. aedif.

Date of birth: 04/12/1998 | **Nationality:** Croatian | **Phone number:**

(+385) 955774721 (Mobile) | **Email address:** andelacavcic19@gmail.com |

Address: Stoci 5, 21000, Split, Croatia (Home)

● ABOUT ME

I achieved my Master's degree in 2022. on Faculty of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy in Split on Structures program after which I got a job in the field of designing a reinforced concrete structures, metal and wooden structures. Currently, I am employed at the Faculty of Civil Engineering, architecture and geodesy in Split on the Chair for Concrete constructions and bridges as a research and teaching assistant.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

02/2024 - CURRENT Split, Croatia

PHD STUDENT Faculty of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy

10/2020 - 07/2022 Split, Croatia

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING Faculty of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy

Field of study Graduate university study (master degree) |

Thesis Main design of the residential building in settlement Vitrenjak, Zadar, Building 2

10/2017 - 07/2020 Split, Croatia

UNIVERSITY BACHELOR IN CIVIL ENGINEERING Faculty of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy

Field of study Undergraduate university study (bachelor degree) | **Thesis** Design of a steel manufacturing hall

● WORK EXPERIENCE

02/2024 - CURRENT Split, Croatia

UNIVERSITY RESEARCH AND TEACHING ASSISTANT FACULTY OF CIVIL ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE AND GEODESY

01/09/2022 - 31/01/2024 Split, Croatia

CIVIL ENGINEER ORLANDINI PROJEKT D.O.O.

01/03/2022 - 15/07/2022 Split, Croatia

CIVIL ENGINEER - STUDENT JOB SUPERPOSITION D.O.O.

2018 - 2019 Split, Croatia

TEACHING FELLOW - MATHEMATICS 2 FACULTY OF CIVIL ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURE AND GEODESY

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **CROATIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **DIGITAL SKILLS**

MS Office (Word Excel PowerPoint) | Internet | SCIA Engineer | ALLPLAN | IDEA StatiCa | ARMCAD | AutoCad (Computer Aided Design Software) | Robot Structural Analysis | Aspalathos

● **HONOURS AND AWARDS**

23/12/2022

Dean's award – Faculty of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy

23/12/2020

Dean's award – Faculty of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy

12/2021

Award for excellent success achieved in Undergraduate and Graduate studies – Croatian Chamber of Civil Engineers

2018

STEM scholarships

2020

Scholarship of the City of Split for excellence – City of Split

● **CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS**

Allplan student education
